CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

News

February 2020 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In January 2020, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **10 recalls relating to products affecting children.** Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Boston Warehouse Trading Corp. Recalls Holiday Travel Mugs Due to Fire Hazard (20-050)
- Thesaurus Global Marketing Recalls Tricycles Due to violation of the Federal Lead Paint Ban (20-712)
- Libbey Glass Recalls Milk Bottles Due to Laceration Hazard (20-051)
- Baby Trend Recalls Tango Mini Strollers Due to Fall Hazard (20-052)
- Varidesk Recalls Stand2Learn Stools Due to Fall Hazard (20-054)
- Evenflo Recalls Pillo Portable Napper Inclined Sleepers to Prevent Risk of Suffocation (20-060)
- Delta Enterprise Corp. Recalls Incline Sleeper with Adjustable Feeding Positions for Newborns to Prevent Risk of Suffocation (20-061)
- Graco Recalls Little Lounger Rocking Seats to Prevent Risk of Suffocation (20-062)
- Summer Infant Recalls SwaddleMe By Your Bed Inclined Sleepers to Prevent Risk of Suffocation (20-059)
- K-Apparel Recalls Children's Lounge Pants Due to Violation of Federal Flammability Standard; Burn Hazard (20-716)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id=W IDATCP 161

or contact Heidi Barth at (608) 224-5179 or heidi.barth@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive
Madison, WI 53708
(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#20-050) Boston Warehouse Trading Corp., of Norwood, Mass., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2,400 holiday travel mugs. This recall involves Holiday Travel mugs with lids. They have a decal with "Let it Snow" or "Merry and Bright" in gold metallic lettering. The bottom portion of the mugs is red or green and the top half portion is white. The lids are black. They measure 7 inches tall. "Microwave safe" is written on the back stamp under the glaze and on the wrap hand

Problem: The mugs are mislabeled as microwave safe. If microwaved, the metallic print on the mug can spark, posing a fire hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled mugs and return them to place of purchase for a full refund or contact Boston Warehouse Trading Corp. Consumers can contact Boston Warehouse Trading Corp. toll-free at 888-923-2982 from 8 a.m. to 4 p.m. Monday through Friday,

email **customer.service@bwtc.com**, or online at **www.bwtc.com** and click on recall at the top of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Boston-Warehouse-Trading-Corp-Recalls-Holiday-Travel-Mugs-Due-to-Fire-Hazard-Sold-Exclusively-at-Meijer-Stores#

Release Number: (#20-712) Thesaurus Global Marketing Inc., of Doral, FL., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 370 Little Banbino 4 in 1 canopy children's tricycles. This recall involves Little Bambino 4 in 1 canopy children's tricycles. The three-wheeled tricycles can be used as a push stroller or a push, training and classic tricycle. They were sold in blue, pink or red and have a back handle, an elongated back rest, a basket, a canopy and a bell on the front handle. The Little Bambino logo is on the front of the tricycle. Model BW204 and UPC code 653981740030, 653981740092, 653981740108, 656857123326. 656857123333 or 656857123340 can be found on the product packaging.

Problem: Paint on the canopy's frame contains levels of lead that exceed the federal lead paint ban and tricycle components contain levels of lead that exceed the federal lead content ban. Lead is toxic if ingested by young children and can cause adverse health issues.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled tricycles, take them away from children and contact Thesaurus Global Marketing for a full refund, including the cost of shipping. Amazon is contacting all known purchasers directly. Consumers can contact Little Bambino toll-free at 866-633-8202 from 8 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, email at info@shoplittlebambino.com or online at www.shoplittlebambino.com and click on Contact Us for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Thesaur us-Global-Marketing-Recalls-Tricycles-Due-to-Violation-of-the-Federal-Lead-Paint-Ban-Risk-of-Poisoning-Sold-Exclusively-at-Amazon-com-Recall-Alert# Release Number: (#20-051) Libbey Glass Inc., of Toledo, Ohio, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 44,300 33.5 oz. milk bottles. This recall involves the Libbey Glass 33.5 oz. Milk Bottles. They are clear colorless glass bottles with no markings that measure about 8½ inches in height by 3½ inches in width at the base. The recalled bottles can be identified by their original packaging. Bottle cartons with item number 92129 and manufacturing dates of either August 15, 2019 or August 31, 2019. If your establishment received these bottles after August 15, 2019, contact your distributor to determine if you received affected bottles.

Problem: The bottles can break unexpectedly during use, posing a laceration hazard.

What to do: Foodservice establishments and customers should immediately stop using the recalled milk bottles and contact the firm to receive a refund in the form of a credit voucher or a free replacement bottle. Consumers can contact Libbey Glass at 800-982-7063 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or visit the firm's website at www.libbey.com and click on "Product Recall" for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Libbey-Glass-Recalls-Milk-Bottles-Due-to-Laceration-Hazard#

Release Number: (#20-052) Baby Trend, of Fontana, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2,000 Tango mini strollers. This recall involves four models of black Tango Mini Strollers, each with its own model number and identifiable by a uniquely colored bonnet top sold in Quartz Pink (Model Number ST31D09A), Sedona Gray (Model Number ST31D10A), Jet Black (Model Number ST31D11A), and Purest Blue (Model Number ST31D03A). Model numbers are printed in black on a white sticker located on one of the stroller's legs.

Problem: Both of the stroller's hinge joints can release and collapse under pressure, posing a fall hazard to children in the stroller.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled strollers and contact Baby Trend for a replacement or full refund. Consumers can contact Baby Trend at 800-328-7363 from 9 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, e-mail info@babytrend.com or online at www.babytrend.com and click on "Safety Notices" at the bottom of the page for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Baby-Trend-Recalls-Tango-Mini-Strollers-Due-to-Fall-Hazard#

Release Number: (#20-054) Varidesk LLC, Coppell, Texas, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 4,700 Stand2Learn stools. This recall involves adjustable-height stools designed for students of any age. The height ranges from 19 to 33 inches. The gray steel stools have a black padded seat, four stabilizing cross-bars supporting the legs and adjustable footpads for leveling. The model number 42058 is located underneath the seat, and the UPC code is 8-13866-02360-7 is printed on the packaging.

Problem: The foot support on the stool was improperly welded and can break, posing a fall hazard to consumers.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the stools and contact VARIDESK for a full refund. Consumers can contact VARIDESK toll-free at 855-624-4977 from 9:30 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. CT Monday through Friday or online at https://www.varidesk.com/standing-desk-support or www.varidesk.com and click on Contact for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Varides k-Recalls-Stand2Learn-Stools-Due-to-Fall-Hazard#

Release Number: (#20-060) Evenflo Company, Inc., of Piqua, Ohio, is announcing the voluntary recall of about 3,100 Pillo portable nappers. This recall involves the Evenflo Pillo Portable Napper with model number 12132125. The model number is located on a label on the leg of the product. The product is a padded inclined napper.

Problem: Infant fatalities have been reported with other manufacturers' inclined sleep products, after the infants rolled from their back to their stomach or side, or under other circumstances.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the product and contact Evenflo for a cash refund or voucher. Consumers can contact Evenflo online at www.evenflo.com and click on "Product Notices & Recalls" or at 1-800-233-5921 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Evenflo-Recalls-Pillo-Portable-Napper-Inclined-Sleepers-to-Prevent-Risk-of-Suffocation#

Release Number: (#20-061) Delta Enterprise Corp., de New York, N.Y., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 5,900 Pillo portable nappers. This recall covers the bassinet Delta Incline Sleeper with Adjustable Feeding Position for Newborns (and other branded versions, cited above) with model numbers 27404-2255, 27404-437, 27404-758 and 27404-942. The model number is located on the label and frame. The product is a bassinet with a manual rocking function; it can also be put in position to feed the baby.

Problem: Infant fatalities have been reported with other manufacturers' inclined sleep products, after the infants rolled from their back to their stomach or side, or under other circumstances.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the product and contact Delta for a cash refund or voucher. Consumers can contact Delta online at www.deltachildren.com and click on "Recall Center" or at 1-800-377-3777 from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m. ET Monday through Friday for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/deltaenterprise-corp-recalls-incline-sleeper-withadjustable-feeding-position-for#

Release Number: (#20-062) Graco Children's Products Inc., of Atlanta, Ga., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 111,000 Graco little lounger rocking seat. The Graco Little Lounger Rocking Seat™ is two products in one, a rocking seat and a vibrating lounger. Most models (model numbers 1872034, 1875063, 1875102, 1877160, 1882081, 1896313, 1908957, 1914283 and 2047734) have multiple incline positions and one model (model number 1922809) has one incline position. The model number is located on a label on one of the metal legs.

Problem: Infant fatalities have been reported with other manufacturers' inclined sleep products, after infants rolled from their back to their stomach or side, or under other circumstances.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the product and contact Graco for a cash refund or a voucher. Consumers can contact Graco toll-free at 800-345-4109 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday or online at www.gracobaby.com and click on Recall Information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Graco-Recalls-Little-Lounger-Rocking-Seats-to-Prevent-Risk-of-Suffocation#

Release Number: (#20-059) Summer Infant (USA), Inc., of Woonsocket, R.I., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 46,300 SwaddleMe By Your Bed sleeper inclined sleepers. This recall involves the SwaddleMe By Your Bed Sleeper inclined sleepers with model number 91394. The model number is located on the cross bar tube of the frame between the two upright tubes. The product is a free-standing inclined sleep product.

Problem: Infant fatalities have been reported with other manufacturers' inclined sleep products, after infants rolled from their back to their stomach or side, or under other circumstances.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the inclined sleeper and contact Summer Infant for a cash refund or voucher. Consumers can contact Summer Infant online at www.summerinfant.com and click on "Safety Alerts and Recall Information" or at 1-800-426-8627 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/Summer
-Infant-Recalls-SwaddleMe-By-Your-BedInclined-Sleepers-to-Prevent-Risk-ofSuffocation#

Release Number: (#20-716) K-Apparel, of Buena Park, Calif., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 2,200 children's lounge pants. This recall includes children's 100% cotton lounge pants. The lounge pants were sold in 18 prints. The lounge pants were available in children's sizes small through extra-large. The loungewear pants have the brand name "TINFL" and one of the following lot numbers printed onto an inside side seam label: 58500-51, 58500-52, 58500-53, 58500-54, 58500-55, 58500-66, 58500-67, 58500-63, 58500-60, 58500-66, 58500-67, 58500-69, 58500-70, and 58500-71.

Problem: The children's lounge pants fail to meet the flammability standard for children's sleepwear that requires sleepwear to be either snug-fitting or flame resistant, posing a risk of burn injuries to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled lounge pants away from children and contact K-Apparel for a full refund. K-Apparel is contacting all known purchasers. Consumers can contact K-Apparel at 800-201-8734 from 9:30 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, email at mir2015@outlook.kr with "Product Recall" in the subject line for more information.



https://www.cpsc.gov/Recalls/2020/K-Apparel-Recalls-Childrens-Lounge-Pants-Due-to-Violation-of-Federal-Flammability-Standard-Burn-Hazard-Recall-Alert#